

Eric Santucci an interactive designer/developer with almost 10 years experience with user interface and mobile design, graphic design, video production, Flash animation and development, and photography. He has also worked as a professional photographer for various publications.

Most recently, Eric was a Senior Interactive Developer and Motion Graphics Artist at Ignite Health in Irvine, California, and currently a freelance Art Director/Designer for Pacific Technology Solutions.

THE GOAL

Eric is looking to bring his skills and experience with interactive media and design to create amazing products with a passionate, innovative, and creative organization!

EXPERTISE/PROFICIENCIES

- Proficient in Adobe After Effects, Photoshop, Illustrator, Flash, Media Encoder, Soundbooth, Indesign, Apple Final Cut Studio
- Actionscript AS2, AS3, HTML
- Flash development, video editing/motion graphics development and animation
- Photography, videography, studio lighting, greenscreen

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PACIFIC TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, Irvine, CA

Freelance Art Director/ Interactive Designer/Developer, September 2012 – Present

Lead designer of interactive materials such as mobile and Flash animation/interface projects; oversee the production of print materials, edit video for use in Flash.

IGNITE HEALTH, Irvine, CA

Interactive designer/Flash Developer/Motion Graphics Artist,
February 2007 – June 2012

Developed interactive media such as Flash headers, banners, and video players.
Created motion graphics animation and video/audio editing.

PACIFIC TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, Irvine, CA

Interactive Designer/Flash Developer, February 2005 – February 2007

In charge of the conception and design of interactive Flash interface projects;
oversee the production of print materials, edit/output video for use in Flash.

MOONLIGHT DESIGN, Venice, CA

Graphic Designer/Production Artist, February 2004 – February 2005

Managed the design and production of various projects including brochures, invitations, mailers, advertisements and web sites as well as preparing projects for print production.

PVN COMMUNICATIONS, Fountain Valley, CA

Graphic Designer, July 2002 – November 2003

Designed print materials and website interfaces, as well as Flash development.

LOS ANGELES TIMES COMMUNITY NEWS, Costa Mesa, CA

Staff Photographer, February 1999 – October 2001

Staff photojournalist for community editions, daily assignments included features, portraits, hard news, sports action, and photo illustrations.

EDUCATION

ART INSTITUTE OF CALIFORNIA-ORANGE COUNTY, Santa Ana, CA

B.S., Graphic Design

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON, Fullerton, CA

B.A., Photographic Communications

PASSIONS/INTERESTS

Great design, photography, videography, cinema, new technology, traveling, art museums, great food, cooking, trying new recipes, trying new restaurants, etc., to name just a few!